



NNJR-SCCA Board Members present:

- |                                                                        |                                                                            |                                                                            |                                                                        |
|------------------------------------------------------------------------|----------------------------------------------------------------------------|----------------------------------------------------------------------------|------------------------------------------------------------------------|
| <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> <a href="#">Brandon Fetch (BF)</a> | <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> <a href="#">Jason Evangelista (JE)</a> | <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> <a href="#">Larry "JR" Malone (LM)</a> | <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> <a href="#">Mark Labbancz (ML)</a> |
| <input type="checkbox"/> <a href="#">Peter Schneider (PS)</a>          | <input type="checkbox"/> <a href="#">Chris Mosley (CM)</a>                 | <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> <a href="#">Phillip Moore (PM)</a>     | <input type="checkbox"/> <a href="#">Ben Phillips (BP)</a>             |
| <i>Guests present:</i>                                                 | <input type="checkbox"/> <a href="#">Darrell Anthony</a>                   | <input type="checkbox"/> <a href="#">Linda Santangelo-Mosley (LSM)</a>     | <input type="checkbox"/>                                               |

1<sup>st</sup> to approve meeting minute's  (BF)  (JE)  (LM)  (ML)  (PS)  (CM)  (PM)  (BP)

2<sup>nd</sup> to approve meeting minute's  (BF)  (JE)  (LM)  (ML)  (PS)  (CM)  (PM)  (BP)  All in Favor

**OLD Business**

- 'extra' Volunteer Gifts, who has them and how many CM & LM
- Update Current Swag Inventory – LM

**Treasurer's Report (JE)**

- We are doing well
- Deposit for Solo first events will be going out this week as so as the contracts are in

First to approve meeting minute's  (BF)  (JE)  (BO)  (LM)  (ML)  (PS)  (CM)  (MR)

Second to approve meeting minute's  (BF)  (JE)  (BO)  (LM)  (ML)  (PS)  (CM)  (MR)  All in Favor

**RE (BF)**

- Van-a-White – Maintenance required – Brandon to speak to SNJ to address, since the Van is used by SNJ

**Race Report (CM)**

- **Put together a list of Event Staffing Needs**

**Social Media (PS, DA)**

- None given

**Social Report (LSM)**

- Non given

**Solo Report (ML)**

- Laptops going to wait for now
- Attempt to try to use barcodes
- Approval of line marker and material for solo all in favor (Email)

**Rally Report (PS)**

- None given

**Member Communications Report (WH)**

- None given

**New Business**

- Credit card for Brandon

First Motion to adjourn:  (BF)  (JE)  (LM)  (ML)  (PS)  (CM)  (PM)  (BP)

Seconded to adjourn:  (BF)  (JE)  (LM)  (ML)  (PS)  (CM)  (PM)  (BP)

Meeting adjourned at 9:06 pm NEXT MEETING April 10<sup>th</sup> TELECON 7:30 pm

For Calendar of events [Click Here](#) Email the Board [bot@scca-nnjr.org](mailto:bot@scca-nnjr.org)

**Cheat Sheet:**